From: Constance Hueston

Sent: Sunday, February 12, 2023 10:50 AM

To: Council Agenda <councilagenda@london.ca>

Cc: Lehman, Steve <slehman@london.ca>; City of London, Mayor <mayor@london.ca>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Exotic Animal Establishments - By-Law Amendments - for Feb14/23 Council
Meeting Agenda

To: Mayor and Members of London City Council

RE: Exotic Animal Establishment Amendments to Animal Control By-Law and Business Licensing By-Law
- Feb. 14/23 Council Meeting

We, the owners and householders of ||| G obicct to any change to

the existing By-Laws or rules that would allow Class 7 (Exotic Animals) into this City. This subject matter
has already been properly considered and decided upon by Council, and there is nothing to warrant such
a backward change now.

We object to the proposal of Reptilia at the Westmount Mall and direct you to deny it.
Please vote "NO" to the above By-Law Amendments on Tuesday.

Constance Hueston



